

John Kennedy

From: Allison Ellis [allison.ellis@ericsson.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 9:53 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FW: Ericsson STA Application (#0152)

John, please see below consent from T-Mobile. A

Allison M. Ellis, Esq.
Director, Regulatory Policy

Ericsson Inc

Government and Industry Relations
1634 Eye Street, NW Suite 600
Washington, DC 20006
www.ericsson.com Office: +1 202 824 0103
Fax: + 1 202 783 2206
Mobile: + 1 240 353 4702
Email: Allison.Ellis@ericsson.com

This communication is confidential and intended solely for the addressee(s). Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you believe this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission and delete the message without disclosing it. Thank you.

E-mail including attachments is susceptible to data corruption, interception, unauthorized amendment, tampering and viruses, and we only send and receive emails on the basis that we are not liable for any such corruption, interception, amendment, tampering or viruses or any consequences thereof.

From: Hagerson, Eric [mailto:Eric.Hagerson@T-Mobile.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 3:49 PM
To: Allison Ellis
Cc: Wilson, Dan
Subject: Ericsson STA Application (#0152)

Hi Allison:

Please let this email inform you that T-Mobile has no official concerns regarding the granting of Ericsson's request for Special Temporary Authority (#0154) in regards to conducting tests of its QuicLINK product in Ridgecrest, CA. This lack of concern is predicated on the fact that Ericsson agrees to coordinate use with adjacent channel BAS coordinator and if requested, provide said coordinator with a telephone number by which to report any interference issues.

Allison, I wish Ericsson success with its testing.

Thanks.

Eric Hagerson

NOTICE: This communication contains privileged or other confidential information, including any attachments. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

6/22/2009